
..,. *.:., 5$.x,- 
, ,~ t..;-c - ..->,?- b Y - r  :dj 
>,-l,..J ,.;. l . ; 2 \ i 1 : L , : - ~ w n k d  c,,q>q " 1 .,. ., %( .lj$ 

ir.Lr.fi) ~,.~...s __v_ 
Criminal Case No. 03-CW-12';7 .I.. .:.la?. ,~*...& -.,= i 

2Y- CEP. CLI! 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

1. ABDUL QAYYUM, 

2. CHRIS MARIE WARREN, 
a/k/a Christie Warren, 

3. HAROON RASHID, 

4. SAIMASAIMA, 

5. IRFAN KAMRAN, and - 

6. SAJJAD NASSER, 
allda Sajjad Naseer, 

Defendants. 

INDICTMENT 
8 U.S.C. 5 5  1324 (a)(l)(A)(v)@ and (a)(l)(B)(i) 

The Grand Jury charges that: 

COUNT ONE 

From on or about March4,1996, to on or about March21,2003, in the District of Colorado, 

and elsewhere, the defendants; ABDUL QAYYUM, CHRIS MARIE WARREN, allda Christie 

Warren, HAROON RASHID, SMMA SAIMA, W A N  I(AMRAN, and SAJJAD NASSER, 

all& Sajjad Naseer, 



and others lcnown and unlcnown to the grandjury, didlcnowingly combine, conspire, confederate and 

agree, to conceal, harbor and shield kom detection, an alien, namely Imran Khan, lmowing and in 

reckless disregard of the fact that said alien had come to, entered and remained in the United States 

in violation of law, in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1324(a)(l)(A)(iii). 

All in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Sections 1324(a)(l)(A)(v)(I) & (a)(l)(B)(i). 

A TRUE BILL 

FOREPERSON 

JOHN W. SUTHERS 
United States Attorney n 

Assistant United tates Attorney 
1225 171h Street, Suite 700 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
303-454-0100 


